
No./D-BIP/Dhani to Kharli /

HP Forest Department

To:

Dated Bilaspur, the g- S\q\ 2>rl

Divisional Forest Officer,

Bilaspur Forest Division'

Distt. eilaPsur, HP

Executive Engineer'

Jhandutta Division,

HPPWD Jhandutta'

Diversion of 3'26hectare of forest land.for the construction of link road from

Dhani to Kharli 
^-""6)bi"'S737S 

;lirti" itt. jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest

Division, BilasPur, HP

Sir' '-' ^cc2^' lated 04'03 '2023 on this
Kindly refer to your office letter No' 14219 c

subject cited above'

2. As per GoI guidelines/instruction conveyed vide IRO Shimla letter

No.14-2]IROlmisel2O21/3511datedO3'IO'2O22'theGovt'oflndiahas

directedtouploadedallthedocumentsofFCAproposalsontheonlineportal

andhardcopiesoftheseproposaisarenotbeingacceptedbylRoshimla.only

one proposal foider (in original) may be sent this office'

Theproposalfolders(loriginal+lDuplicate)arereturnedherewith.
Yours faithfullY'

From:

Subject:

Encls: As above

Divisional Forest Officer,

BilasPur Forest Division'

ni"tti., BilasPur, 
"'@


